



U.S. Department  
of Transportation  
**Pipeline and Hazardous  
Materials Safety  
Administration**

12300 W. Dakota Ave., Suite 110  
Lakewood, CO 80228

**VIA E-MAIL TO: MS. AMY SHANK**

July 14, 2023

Ms. Amy Shank  
Vice President - Safety & Operational Discipline  
Williams-Mountain West Pipeline  
One Williams Center  
P.O. Box 645  
Tulsa, OK 74172

**CPF 5-2022-050-NOPV  
Closure Letter**

Dear Ms. Shank:

On March 8, 2023, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) issued to Williams-Mountain West Pipeline (Mountain West, formerly Dominion Questar) a Final Order in the above-referenced case. This Order included a Compliance Order.

On March 10, 2023, Mountain West responded to the Final Order and provided documentation that Items 1 and 2 of the compliance order were completed. Based on our review of the documentation you provided, it has been determined that you have complied with the terms of this Order.

Accordingly, this case is now closed and no further action is contemplated with respect to the matters involved in this case. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

Dustin Hubbard  
Director, Western Region  
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: PHP-60 Compliance Registry  
PHP-500 J. Dunphy (#22-232643)  
Mr. Cole Wright, Supervisor Pipeline Compliance, MountainWest Pipeline,  
cole.wright@williams.com